

EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation

UNFCCC, Cop21 & GMACCC:

EoP Correspondence to UNFCCC, Cop 21 and GMACCC: (i) Paris Choking with Fuck Honour Cop21 Ego Supremacists pretending they give a fuck about climate change; (ii) EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation [[PDF](#)]

02 [PDF](#): 14 Sep – 14 Oct 2016

Re: Tygae / SQSwans Under Construction:

[SQSwans](#) [[archive.is/DPDrV](#)] and [Tygae](#) [[archive.is/PS3Fx](#)] Ecology of Peace websites on Weebly were hacked and deleted by the hacker; on 24 Oct 2016. EoP correspondence to San Francisco District Attorney, Police, Weebly et al; regarding Hacking of Weebly sites is available at: EoP Legal Submissions: LJ v Weebly Hackers.

Annexures to:

EoP Axis Admin Correspondence [[PDF](#)] to
EoP Applicants [[PDF](#)]; Intl Law [[PDF](#)]; EoP Axis Officials [[PDF](#)]; Axis
Coercion: IL PM Netanyahu [[PDF](#)]

EoP Axis documentation is available at: [EoP NWO social contract options](#) → [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation](#).

02 PDF: 14 Sep – 14 Oct 2016

- 14 Sep: Subject: EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright, P Olsen.
- 22 Sep: Subject: EoP Neg: MGessen, YShvets; Brookings: F Hill, CGaddy, Greenpeace: MKreindlin; Legatum: AApplebaum; LSE: JHickle; UMD: R Gallo; 528 Records: L Horowitz; CC: CCT 23-10; CH Parl.
- 14 Oct: Subject: Erik Prince: Transcript: EoP v WiP Neg: US Political Parties, Election Candidates, SA IEC.

Date: Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 11:29 PM

From: EoP MILED Clerk

To: Chernaik v Brown Parties [PDF]

CC: UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change; GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change [PDF]; EoP Applicants [PDF]: James Cartwright & Peter Olsen

Subject: EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright, P Olsen.

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Sep 14, 2016 at 11:29 PM

Subject: EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright, P Olsen.

To: "Crag Law Ctr: Chris Winter" <chris@crag.org>, ~~Tanya Crag~~ <tanya@crag.org>, Courtney Johnson <courtney@crag.org>, "Hutchinson Cox Coons Orr Sherlock: Liam Sherlock" <lsherlock@eugene-law.com>, Our Children's Trust <info@ourchildrenstrust.org>, Julia Olson <julia@ourchildrenstrust.org>, "Blue River Law: Elisabeth Holmes" <eli.blueriverlaw@gmail.com>, "Chernaik Amicus Counsel: Bob Doppelt" <bdoppelt@uoregon.edu>, "Center for Food Safety: Elisabeth Holmes" <eholmes@centerforfoodsafety.org>, "Western Env Law Center: Peter Frost" <frost@westernlaw.org>, Steven Thiel <smthiel33@gmail.com>, "Amicus Experts: Columbia Earth Inst: James Hansen" <jimehansen@gmail.com>, "Oregon Climate Change Research Inst: Philip Mote" <pmote@coas.oregonstate.edu>, ~~ECONorthwest: Ernie Niemi~~ <niemi@eugene.econw.com>, "Governor Brown: DoJ: Solicitor General: ~~Anna Marie Joyce~~" <anna.joyce@doj.state.or.us>, Inge D Wells <Inge.D.Wells@doj.state.or.us>, Paul Smith <paul.l.smith@doj.state.or.us>

Cc: General Enquiries <secretariat@unfccc.int>, INet Info & Support <ccinet@unfccc.int>, FTC Environment Facility <GEFModule@unfccc.int>, FTC National Comm <NCModule@unfccc.int>, UNFCCC Statements <Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int>, RNLMC Kees Homan <choman@clingendael.nl>, "NL: Maj. Piet Wit" <wit@syzygy.nl>, "BIPSS: Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman" <muniruzzaman@gmail.com>, "USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. Cheney" <events@americansecurityproject.org>, GMACCC Press <press@gmaccc.org>, "General James Cartwright USMC Ret." <jcartwright@csis.org>, "Legal Counsel: Greg Craig" <gregory.craig@skadden.com>, "LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF" <peter.olsen@us.af.mil>

TO: Oregon: Chernaik v. Brown:

CC: UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change:

CC: GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change:

CC: EoP Applicants: James Cartwright & Peter Olsen

Oregon: Chernaik v. Brown:

Crag Law Ctr: Chris Winter (chris@crag.org); ~~Tanya Crag~~ (tanya@crag.org); Courtney Johnson (courtney@crag.org); Hutchinson Cox Coons Orr Sherlock: Liam Sherlock (lsherlock@eugene-law.com); Our Children's Trust (info@ourchildrenstrust.org); Julia Olson (julia@ourchildrenstrust.org); Blue River Law: Elisabeth Holmes (eli.blueriverlaw@gmail.com); Chernaik Amicus Counsel: Bob Doppelt (bdoppelt@uoregon.edu); Center for Food Safety: Elisabeth Holmes (eholmes@centerforfoodsafety.org); Western Env Law Center: Peter Frost (frost@westernlaw.org); Steven Thiel (smthiel33@gmail.com); Amicus Experts: Columbia Earth Inst: James Hansen (jimehansen@gmail.com); Oregon Climate Change Research Inst: Philip Mote (pmote@coas.oregonstate.edu); ~~ECONorthwest: Ernie Niemi~~ (niemi@eugene.econw.com); Bob Doppelt (bdoppelt@uoregon.edu); Governor Brown: DoJ: Solicitor General: ~~Anna Marie Joyce~~ (anna.joyce@doj.state.or.us); Inge D Wells (Inge.D.Wells@doj.state.or.us); Paul Smith (paul.l.smith@doj.state.or.us)

UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change:

General Enquiries (secretariat@unfccc.int); Secretariat (secretariat@unfccc.int); INet Info & Support (ccinet@unfccc.int); FTC Environment Facility (GEFModule@unfccc.int); FTC National Comm (NCModule@unfccc.int); UNFCCC Statements (Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int)

GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change:

RNLMC Kees Homan (choman@clingendael.nl); NL: Maj. Piet Wit (wit@syzygy.nl); BIPSS: Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. Cheney (events@americansecurityproject.org); GMACCC Press (press@gmaccc.org)

EoP Applicants:

General James Cartwright USMC Ret. (jcartwright@csis.org); Legal Counsel: Greg Craig (gregory.craig@skadden.com); LtCol Peter F. Olsen USAF (peter.olsen@us.af.mil)

EoP Neg: Chernaik v Brown; CC: UNFCCC; GMACCC; EoP App: J Cartwright & P Olsen.

This is a multitasking correspondence: transparency notice to inform (a) all recipients who may not be aware of Ecology of Peace v Masonic War is Peace negotiations; of such negotiations; (b) provide Chernaik v Brown with Ecology of Peace legal perspective observations and suggestions for your and your clients consideration.

Ecology of Peace observations and suggestions: Re: Chernaik v Brown.

EoP culture summary interpretation of [Chernaik application and supporting Amicus arguments](#): The Chernaik complaint [PDF] seeks a declaration from the Oregon court – or ultimately United States Supreme Court – that Oregon’s Governor and State officials have violated their duties to uphold the public trust and protect the State’s atmosphere as well as the water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; by establishing and enforcing adequate limitations on the levels of greenhouse gas emissions that will reduce the level of carbon dioxide concentrations in the atmosphere to provide a livable future for the plaintiffs and all youth in Oregon.

The Chernaik application and supporting Amicus arguments – however well intended – (a) fail to clearly in simple language any village idiot citizen can understand; clarify that the root cause of any and all secular or theocratic State’s failure to protect the atmosphere as well as the water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; are the ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract’; (b) ignore [Tragedy of the Commons](#) principles; namely that the ultimate outcome of ‘Environmental law’ that does not clearly and explicitly restrict procreation and consumption to ecological carrying capacity limits; enabling breeding and/or consumption loophole for one cheater; is [nuclear war](#).

"The difficult part of this is at least until now, certainly we have had a sufficient reservoir of natural resources, intellectual capacity to adapt, you name it, so we have stayed on the front side of that curve, for the most part, as a planet. But what happens when you put a financial crisis with a climate problem; with a weapon of mass destruction? Do you get to the point where you are at the so-called Tipping Point? Where is that tipping point? How close are we today versus our ability to adapt? So for me,

in my career, we've gone from worrying about the potential of losing a nation state to a war; to the so-called cold war of Mutual Assured Destruction; to a world today, where unfortunately today in forums like these we hear the words 'species ending'." -- General James Cartwright, Vice Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff: [Leading Organizational Changes to Meet New Challenges](#); John Hopkins: Carey Business School: Leaders and Legends; 16 October 2008. Infographic: [16-09-08-JamesCartwright-LeadersLegends \[Info\]](#)

Consequently, even if the United States Supreme Court overdose on LSD overnight; and issue the Chernaik requested declaratory order, tomorrow; the declaratory order may as well be printed on toilet paper, for – in a socio-cultural, religious and legal environment that considers non-Europeans as cognitively incapable of a sincere and honest conversation about responsible freedom procreation, as detailed extensively in among others: EoP Axis: Van Jones [[PDF](#)], EoP PoW: Anti-War, Disclosure & Race Relations Experts [[PDF](#)] – it will not provide on the ground State officials with the ability to do what needs to be done; to lawfully implement humane, transparent and orderly deindustrialization and depopulation; which is what is required for the protection of the planets remaining natural resources; and healing of the destroyed natural resources.

If or when the Chernaik Applicants amend their application to request the Court to issue a declaratory order that (a) clearly in simple language any village idiot citizen can understand; clarifies that the root cause of all Nation States failure to protect the atmosphere as well as the water, land, fishery, and wildlife resources from the impacts of climate change; are the ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract’; (b) grants declaratory legal and community support to State Governors and the President to officially and publicly begin International negotiations – by adopting any of the [Ecology of Peace New World Order Negotiations social contract options](#) used individually or in select combination or collectively; or other more suitable options – to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; that shall (i) abolish the root ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract’ causes of planetary resource depletion in all nations; affecting the future of all youths of all races, classes, religions in all nations; and (ii) replace them with Ecology of Peace clauses that require all of the worlds citizens from all races, classes and religions to [procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits](#); and anyone convicted of breeding and/or consumption violations shall be eliminated from the planetary genepool; (c) then Chernaik Applicants shall sincerely demonstrate their willingness to cooperate with their Nation State Officials to implement an international law social contract enabling State Officials to embark upon honourable, transparent and humane international cooperative de-industrialization and depopulation of the planet to return to living in accordance to ecological carrying capacity limits; thereby enabling the protection of planetary resources for all species, including those who call themselves ‘humans’.

Summary: EoP v WiP Negotiations:

A detailed overview of EoP v WiP Negotiations can be found in EoP Acting Clerk’s [EoP PoW’s – v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#) documentation. A summary can be found in EoP Acting Clerk correspondence to International Criminal Court Judges [[PDF: 29 Dec 2015](#)]; which includes details of EoP procreation and consumption below ecological carrying capacity suggested clauses.

A less formal Ecology of Peace culture submission was also made to US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [\[PDF\]](#) which clarifies EoP culture answers with regard to EoP v WiP culture issues in dispute: Revolution in Military and Legal Ethics: Defining just and unjust actions in war and military conflict: the operative question: Whom should the military kill? Put differently: In terms of [ecological overshoot](#) resource depletion [tipping points](#) and resource conflict – all nations on Earth’s national resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking. So now the decision is not ‘which immigrants to let in’ but ‘which citizens should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool. How should they be removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’?

EoP v WiP negotiations are updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Applicants [\[PDF\]](#): James Cartwright and Peter Olsen; (ii) EoP Axis: Cop 21 [\[PDF\]](#); (iii) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#); OR: Chernaik v Brown.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: EoP MILED Clerk

To: Masha Gessen; Yuri Shvets; Greenpeace Russia: Michael Kreindlin; Brookings Inst: Fiona Hill & Clifford Gaddy; London School OF Economics: Jason Hinckle; Red Cross; U MD: Robert Gallo; 528 Records, Medical Veritas: Leonard Horowitz [EoP v WiP Neg [PDF](#)]

CC: CCT 23-10: The Citizen v Robert McBride [ZA WiP: CCT 23-10 [PDF](#)]; Swiss Federal Council & Swiss Gov [Corr [PDF](#)]; EoP Applicants [[PDF](#)]: V Putin, D Petraeus, S McChrystal; FSB [[PDF](#)]

Date: Thu, Sep 22, 2016 at 3:33 PM

Subject: EoP Neg: MGessen, YShvets; Brookings: Fhill, CGaddy, Greenpeace: MKreindlin; Legatum: AApplebaum; LSE: JHickle; UMD: R Gallo; 528 Records: L Horowitz; CC: CCT 23-10; CH Parl.

Copies posted in: (i) EoP Req Asst Council: FSB & NSA [[PDF](#)]: Stan McChrystal: Root Cause Problem Solving vs wacking a mole; (ii) EoP Axis: UNFCCC [[PDF](#)]; (iii) MilNecEvac Lotto Notices: NGO's [[PDF](#)], Lawyers [[PDF](#)], Media [[PDF](#)]; (iv) EoP Swiss Fed Cncl: Anti-War, Discl & Race Relations Experts [[PDF](#)].

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, Sep 22, 2016 at 3:55 PM

Subject: EoP Neg: U MD: Robert Gallo, 528 Records & Medical Veritas: Leonard Horowitz, MGessen, YShvets; Brookings: Fhill, CGaddy, Greenpeace: MKreindlin; Legatum: AApplebaum; LSE: JHickle; UMD: R Gallo; 528 Records: L Horowitz; CC: CCT 23-10; CH Parl.

To: "U Maryland: Robert Gallo" <ngrannell@ihv.umaryland.edu>, "Dr Leonard Horowitz: 528 Records" <pr@528records.com>, Medical Veritas <Editor@medicalveritas.org>

U Maryland: Robert Gallo; 528 Records & Medical Veritas: Leonard Horowitz

U Maryland: Robert Gallo; 528 Records & Medical Veritas: Leonard Horowitz:

U Maryland: Robert Gallo (ngrannell@ihv.umaryland.edu); Dr Leonard Horowitz: 528 Records (pr@528records.com); Medical Veritas (Editor@MedicalVeritas.org)

Apologies forgot to include your email addresses in the recipients list; before sending.

From: **EoP MILED Clerk** <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Thu, Sep 22, 2016 at 3:33 PM

Subject: EoP Neg: MGessen, YShvets; Brookings: Fhill, CGaddy, Greenpeace: MKreindlin; Legatum: AApplebaum; LSE: JHickle; UMD: R Gallo; 528 Records: L Horowitz; CC: CCT 23-10; CH Parl.

To: Masha Gessen via Ekho Movsky Radio <problem@echo.msk.ru>, ~~Penguin Random House~~ <speakers@penguinrandomhouse.com>, "Pen: Hanna" <hannah@englishpen.org>, Wallenberg <wallenberg@umich.edu>, Yuri Shvets <yuri.shvets@yahoo.com>, "Brookings: Fiona Hill" <fhill@brookings.edu>, Clifford Gaddy <cgaddy@brookings.edu>, Greenpeace Russia <join@greenpeace.ru>, Greenpeace Info <info@greenpeace.ru>, Michael Kreindlin <mihail.kreindlin@greenpeace.org>, "Legatum Institute: Transitions Forum: Anne Applebaum" <info@li.com>, "London School of Economics: Jason Hickle" <j.e.hickel@lse.ac.uk>, Red Cross Russia <mail@redcross.ru>, Alexander Pozdnyakov <pozdnyakov@redcross.ru>, Syria <sarc@net.sy>, Abdul Rahman Attar <info@sarc.sy>, "USA: Gail McGovern" <Gail.McGovern@redcross.org>, David Metzer <David.Meltzer@redcross.org>

Cc: Concourt Justices Concourt Registrar <registrar@concourt.org.za>, "The Citizen: ~~Willen de Klerk~~ Attorneys" <wdcklerk@telkomsa.net>, Martin Williams <martcw7@gmail.com>, Citizen

<citizensub@gmail.com>, "Robert McBride: Attorneys Mashiane Moodley & Monama Incorporated" <monamar@m4attorneys.co.za>, John <johnm@m4attorneys.co.za>, David Maphakela <dmaphakela@m4attorneys.co.za>, ~~"Webber Wentzel: Dario Milo" <dario.milo@webberwentzel.com>~~, SANEF <admin@sanef.org.za>, FXI <fxi@fxi.org.za>, ~~Duncan Wild <duncan.wild@webberwentzel.com>~~, "Min of Justice: State Attorney: V Dhulam" <Vdhulam@justice.gov.za>, Swiss Federal Council <info@bk.admin.ch>, ~~Ueli Leuenberger <ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch>~~, "CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter" <hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch>, Swiss Emb - Pretoria <pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch>, ~~Schweizer Demokraten <sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch>~~, CVP <info@cvp.ch>, MCGE <info@mcge.ch>, FDP <info@fdp.ch>, BDP <mail@bdp.info>, "Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann" <info@vtg.admin.ch>, Kremlin Press Office <press_office@prpress.gov.ru>, "Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta" <ruspospr@mweb.co.za>, David Petraeus <david.petraeus@kkcr.com>, Stan McChrystal <stan@mcchrystalgroup.com>, "FSB: Gen Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.org>

TO: Masha Gessen, Yuri Shvets

TO: Greenpeace Russia: Mikhail Kreindlin; Brookings: Fiona Hill & Clifford Gaddy; Legatum Institute: Transitions Forum: Anne Applebaum; London School of Economics: Jason Hickle.

TO: Red Cross: Russia, Syria & America

CC: CCT 23-10: The Citizen v Robert McBride

CC: Swiss Federal Council & Swiss Gov

CC: EoP Applicants: Vladimir Putin; Stan McChrystal & David Petraeus

CC: FSB: Gen Bortnikov

M Gessen, Y Shvets

Masha Gessen via Ekho Movsky Radio (problem@echo.msk.ru); ~~Penguin Random House (speakers@penguinrandomhouse.com)~~; Pen: Hannah (hannah@englishpen.org); Wallenberg (wallenberg@umich.edu); Yuri Shvets (yuri.shvets@yahoo.com)

Brookings; Greenpeace, Legatum Inst & London School of Economics:

Brookings: Fiona Hill (fhill@brookings.edu); Clifford Gaddy (cgaddy@brookings.edu); Greenpeace Russia (join@greenpeace.ru); Greenpeace Info (info@greenpeace.ru); Michael Kreindlin (mihail.kreindlin@greenpeace.org); ~~Legatum Institute: Transitions Forum: Anne Applebaum (info@li.com)~~; London School of Economics: Jason Hickle (j.e.hickel@lse.ac.uk); U Maryland: Robert Gallo (ngrannell@ihv.umaryland.edu); Dr Leonard Horowitz: 528 Records (pr@528records.com); Medical Veritas (Editor@MedicalVeritas.org)

Red Cross: Russia, Syria & America:

Red Cross Russia (mail@redcross.ru); Alexander Pozdnyakov (pozdnyakov@redcross.ru); Syria (sarc@net.sy); Abdul Rahman Attar (info@sarc.sy); Mohamed Walid Sankari (info@sarc.sy); USA: Gail McGovern (Gail.McGovern@redcross.org); David Metzger (David.Meltzer@redcross.org)

CCT 23-10: The Citizen v Robert McBride:

Concourt Justices via: Registrar of the Constitutional Court (registrar@concourt.org.za); The Citizen: ~~Willem de Klerk Attorneys (wdeklork@telkomsa.net)~~; Martin Williams (martcw7@gmail.com); Citizen (citizensub@gmail.com); Robert McBride: Attorneys Mashiane Moodley & Monama Incorporated (monamar@m4attorneys.co.za); John (johnm@m4attorneys.co.za); David Maphakela (dmaphakela@m4attorneys.co.za); Freedom of Expression Institute, SANEF, Joyce Sibanyoni Mbizana & Mbaso Mxenge: via ~~Dario Milo (dario.milo@webberwentzel.com)~~; SANEF (admin@sanef.org.za); FXI (fxi@fxi.org.za); ~~Duncan~~

~~Wild (duncan.wild@webberwentzel.com);~~ Minister of Justice & Constitutional Development via State Attorney: V Dhulam (Vdhulam@justice.gov.za)

Swiss Federal Council and Swiss Gov: *Re: EoP PoW Geneva Amendments Submission.*

Swiss Federal Council (info@bk.admin.ch); ~~Ueli Leuenberger (ueli.leuenberger@parl.ch);~~ CH: NatCnl: Hansjoerg Walter (hansjoerg.walter@parl.ch); Swiss Emb - Pretoria (pre.vertretung@eda.admin.ch); ~~Schweizer Demokraten (sekretariat@schweizer-demokraten.ch);~~ CVP (info@cvp.ch); MCGE (info@mcge.ch); FDP (info@fdp.ch); BDP (mail@bdp.info); Swiss Army: Lt. Gen. André Blattmann (info@vtg.admin.ch).

EoP Applicants & FSB Gen Bortnikov:

President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru); Copy to: Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-Pta (ruspospr@mweb.co.za); David Petraeus (david.petraeus@kkcr.com); Stan McChrystal (stan@mcchrystalgroup.com); FSB: Gen Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.org)

EoP Neg: MGessen, YShvets; Brookings: F Hill, CGaddy, Greenpeace: MKreindlin; Legatum: AApplebaum; LSE: JHickle; UMD: R Gallo; 528 Records: L Horowitz; CC: CCT 23-10; CH Parl.

This is a multitasking correspondence: transparency notice to inform (a) all recipients who may not be aware of EoP v WiP negotiations; of such negotiations; (b) Masha Gessen; Yuri Shvets; Fiona Hill, Clifford Gaddy, Michael Kreindlin; Anne Applebaum; Jason Hickle; Red Cross; that your statements &/or books &/or organizations &/or former associated organizations &/or focus issues of your work are referenced in New Ecology of Peace Rules or Current Masonic War is Peace No Los Pepes Rules Negotiations. EoP v WiP negotiations are updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

Multitasking issues include: Summary: EoP v WiP Negotiations; EoP v WiP Negotiations with regard to: CIA Review of: The Man Without a Face: The Unlikely Rise of Vladimir Putin by Masha Gessen and Mr. Putin: Operative in the Kremlin by Fiona Hill & Clifford Gaddy; Military Intelligence agencies human drone warfare use of Psychotronics; Authentic Environmental Activism; Global Slavery Index; Military Intelligence Agency critics; Greenpeace political necessity; Breeding war root causes of biological warfare; EoP root cause problem solving Iatrogenic biological warfare origins of AIDS submissions to SA Courts, Development Aid Ratchet Effect; Lawyers, Media, Charity Workers and Breeding/Consumption Scarcity Combatants Evacuation from the Planetary Genepool.

Summary: EoP v WiP Negotiations:

Ecology of Peace recommend that the 'right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits' clauses of the Masonic War is Peace international law social contract be abolished and replaced with Ecology of Peace clauses that require all the worlds citizens of all races, classes and religions to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits; and any breeding or consumption cheaters be eliminated from the planetary genepool.

A detailed overview of EoP v WiP Negotiations evidentiary argument can be found in EoP Acting Clerk's [EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#): draft complaint [PDF]. A summary can be found in EoP Acting Clerk correspondence to International Criminal Court

Judges [PDF: 29 Dec 2015]; which includes details of EoP procreation and consumption below ecological carrying capacity suggested clauses.

A less formal Ecology of Peace culture submission was also made to US Army Reserve Command: Ft Bragg [PDF] which clarifies EoP culture answers with regard to EoP v WiP culture issues in dispute: Revolution in Military and Legal Ethics: Defining just and unjust actions in war and military conflict: the operative question: Whom should the military kill? Put differently: In terms of [ecological overshoot](#) resource depletion [tipping points](#) and resource conflict – all nations on Earth’s national resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking. So now the decision is not ‘which immigrants to let in’ but ‘which citizens should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool. How should they be removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’?

CIA Review of Masha Gessen, Fiona Hill & Clifford Gaddy books:

More specifically the [CIA Intelligence in Public Literature Review](#) of your books: *The Man Without a Face: The Unlikely Rise of Vladimir Putin* by Masha Gessen [Summary: [10:06](#)]; *Mr. Putin: Operative in the Kremlin*; by Fiona Hill and Clifford Gaddy: [Summaries: [01:08](#); [01:13](#); [21:30](#); [30:00](#); [1:32:51](#)] – “Here they place Putin in context as part of the so-called Andropov levy, a generation of KGB officers recruited during the long (1967–82) chairmanship of Yuri Andropov. According to Hill and Gaddy, Andropov saw himself as an enlightened, liberal secret policeman who emphasized the need to “work with people”—that is, to try persuade dissidents to change their minds and support the Soviet regime, but with obvious coercive threats looming in the background. They see Putin as adapting this approach to Russian politics today, trying to win through persuasion, but always ready to bring the full force of the state to bear on any opponent who does not see the wisdom of agreeing. Most notably, Putin used this method to bring the oligarchs to heel. Putin made it clear they would be allowed to make their fortunes but had to become apolitical, pay their taxes, and follow Putin’s policy line. He made it clear that their “property rights were ultimately dependent on the good will of the Kremlin,” with former oligarch Mikhail Khodorkovskiy’s fate—a long jail term and seizure of his assets—serving as an example of what would happen to anyone who stepped out of line. It is the same method that Andropov used with dissidents, who knew that psychiatric hospitals and labor camps awaited anyone who failed to be persuaded by the KGB’s arguments.” – is referenced in *New Ecology of Peace Rules or Current Masonic War is Peace No Los Pepes Rules Negotiations*; as follows:

- EoP v WiP NWO Neg [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#): [04 April: White Refugees; Jus Sanguinis](#); ref’d in response to [Chernaik v Brown: Byrd Cabrera LLP: Steve Thiel](#).
- 03 - 04 May correspondence to McChrystal Group and FSB & NSA; Subject: *EoP Int: - .. Adm Rogers MIC MRE .. - Response to McChrystal Group Col: Howie Cohan: Leadership Lessons Turn Rocks Over*. Transcripts in among others: FSB & NSA: [PDF]: Stan McChrystal: Root Cause Problem Solving vs wacking a mole.
- Infographic: [16-09-14_PutinBMWMercKutuzovskyProspekt \[Info\]](#)

Ms Gessen:

RE: Tamerlan’s alleged voices as detailed in: NY Magazine: [Author Masha Gessen on What’s Wrong \(and Right\) With the Media](#); a fair an impartial enquiry into Tamerlan Tsarnaev, Timothy McVeigh, Anders Breivik and many of the media’s other ‘If it Bleeds it leads’

faces of terror; would include reference to: [Dr John Hall: Government Mind Control Technologies](#); Kathy Karsten: [The Voices In My Head?](#); [Timmy McVeigh Was Telling the Truth!: It's Not Your Father's Mind Control Technology](#); ref'd in [SF44: Pootin Bear: Masonic elite sawing at the branch they sit on](#).

Re: [Masha Gessen & Bernadine Dorn on Pussy Riot](#): I don't know if Pussy Riot informed you; but an Ecology of Peace Amicus was submitted to Pussy Riot, their counsel, Orthodox Church and the court for consideration of all parties; in the [Russia v Pussy Riot](#) proceedings.

Re: Your dispute about 'authentic environmental activism' with President Putin about his Salekhard Crane of Hope flight: Kremlin: [Vladimir Putin took part in Flight of Hope environmental project](#); Moscow Times: [Putin Invited Gessen to Kremlin to Help Her Get Her Job Back](#); New York Times: [A Call from the Kremlin](#); you may wish to inform yourself of (i) [EoP Media Education](#); (ii) the [Students Responsible Freedom Declaration](#) EoP NWO social contract option; should Russian students wish to ask the Russian Courts to legally authorize President Putin and the Russian Government to officially and publicly begin legal International negotiations to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract.

Legatum Inst as funder of Global Slavery Index:

More specifically: Legatum Institute as funder of Freedom Fund, Walk Free Foundation and [Global Slavery Index](#) are referenced in EoP v WiP negotiations; as follows:

- Infographic: [16-06-28_NigelFarage-BreakingPoint-BrendanCoxVile](#) [Info].

Y Shvets: KGB & KGB critics:

More specifically: As a former KGB agent with criticism of the KGB – "I wrote the book on the basis of my experience; because I came to understand that all the intelligence business; which was the core of the Cold War for many years was good for nothing; and the spy agencies such as the KGB inflicted more damage to their own countries; than to their supposed adversaries. So I came to understand that this is a waste of time, and of efforts and of money, big money. Sometimes it looks like comedy, but it makes allot of people very much unhappy and desperate. So my idea was to describe the truth in terms of the inner world of the KGB; as it was, as I saw it. ... Vladimir Kryuchkov is the only individual in the KGB to have achieved the rank of a four star general; and I will tell you objectively that he was the best CIA agent in the KGB. All other western intelligence services combined couldn't have inflicted more damage on the Soviet Union than he did; thanks to his incredible incompetence." Yuri B Shvets; C-SPAN: [My Life as a KGB Spy in America: The Truth Behind Soviet Spies in Washington, DC](#) – current KGB/FSB officials as well as former KGB official critics of the KGB are referenced in EoP v WiP negotiations; as follows:

- EoP Applicants [PDF] Request for Assistance of Counsel [PDF] correspondence to FSB & NSA [PDF].
- Infographics: that include reference to Alexander Litvinenko and/or The Litvinenko Case are referenced in: [16-09-10_RichardMyers-WarEconomyRecipeBook](#) [Info]; [16-07-26_Tridentz-SashaLitvinenko](#) [Info]; [16-07-05_Dallas-MicahXJohnson](#) [Info]; [15-06-29_IsraelPM_US-IranPotholes_LordofWarUmbrellas-26JuneAttacks](#) [Info].

Greenpeace & Michael Kreindlin:

More specifically Greenpeace are referenced in EoP v WiP negotiations; as follows:

- Correspondence to Greenpeace:
 - Kumi Naidoo: 06 June 2014 12:40 AM: Subject: *NChomsky | KNaido: MILED request for 'Racism expertise' Info by or before 04 July 2014*. Transcript at: [EoP submission to Swiss Federal Council](#) in Anti-War, Disclosure and Race Relations Experts [\[PDF\]](#)
 - Doug Parr: 10 Dec 2015 12:18 AM; Subject: *FW: Paris Choking with Fuck Honour Cop21 Ego Supremacists pretending they give a fuck about climate change*. Transcript available in: EoP Axis: UNFCCC [\[PDF\]](#).
- Correspondence about Greenpeace:
 - Greenpeace multinational corporation is ref'd in: EoP ICC: [EoP PoW's –v– Nobel Committee & Peace Laureates et al](#): 27 Oct 2015 draft complaint [\[PDF\]](#): paragraph 187; which is ref'd in other EoP legal submission documents such as among others:
 - Complaint to Austria Federal Police: [EoP v Bilderberg Group & World Economic Forum: Fraud & Threat to National Security](#) [\[PDF\]](#)
 - EoP Acting Clerk's former membership with Greenpeace is ref'd in: 25 Feb 2016; Subject: *Y Varoufakis & S Horvat: Diem25: EoP Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation*. Transcript in EoP Axis: Diem25 [\[PDF\]](#).
 - WiP court necessity ruling in favour of Greenpeace: "Maidstone crown court: The Jury's majority verdict resulted in Judge David Caddick finding six Greenpeace climate change activists not guilty of causing £30,000 of criminal damage at a coal-fired power station; after five protesters scaled a 200-metre chimney at Kingsnorth power station, Hoo, Kent, in October 2007. – The Guardian: [Not Guilty: The Greenpeace activists who used climate change as a legal defence](#)"; is ref'd in: 18 June 2016; Subject: *ABR: K Allen; UK AGO: J Wright: EoP corr Re: UK v Thomas Mair: EoP Amicus Request*. Transcript available in: EoP Axis: UK v Thomas Mair [\[PDF\]](#)
- Moscow Times: [Russia's war against Greenpeace: When Local Resistance turns violent](#) is ref'd in: Infographic: [16-09-14_PutinBMWMercKutuzovskyProspekt](#) [\[Info\]](#).

Russian Lawyers: Yuri Shvets and Michael Kreindlin:

EoP Applicants Request for Assistance of Counsel [\[PDF\]](#) to enable EoP Applicants to resolve these EoP v WiP culture war issues via means of among others the Swiss Federal Council, International Criminal Court; etc; were sent to – and so far declined by – numerous international lawyers including Ivan Pavlov [\[PDF\]](#): Russian Civil Rights lawyer founder of the Freedom of Information Foundation; focused on protecting the right to access to governmental

information; who has defended Russian citizens accused of disclosing state secrets, high treason and espionage.

Red Cross & Mr Hickle: Breeding war root causes of biological warfare; EoP Iatrogenic biological warfare origins of aids submissions to SA Courts, Ratchet Effect of development aid:

Red Cross: More specifically with regard to: Russia Today: [Putin: Terrorists use Syria ceasefire to try & regroup](#); Russia Today: [Syrian ceasefire observed only by govt, militants prepare for offensive in Aleppo – Russian military](#); BBC: [Syria aid convoy attack: What we know](#); Guardian: [Russian planes dropped bombs that destroyed UN aid convoy, US officials say](#); Al Jazeera: [Russia and Syria deny striking UN aid convoy in Aleppo](#); Russia Insider: [2014 Donbass Convoy Assault Repeats itself in Syria](#); the following may be of interest:

In his speech to the bankers McNamara argued that population growth was leading to instability, that a 10 billion world population would not be "controllable." Said McNamara, "It is not a world that any of us would want to live in. Is such a world inevitable? It is not sure but there are two possible ways by which a world of 10 billion people can be averted. Either the current birth rates must come down more quickly or the current death rates must go up. There is no other way." [...] In 1969 McNamara's speech to the Governors of the University of Notre Dame cited the population explosion as more significant than the danger of nuclear war. "Casting its shadow over all this scene is the mushrooming cloud of the population explosion" (page 480). McNamara extended the extraordinary thesis that "the children who were dying were fortunate, for the millions of those who lived languidly on were stunted in their bodies and cripples in their minds." – Excerpts: *Brief Overview of AIDS: Africa's Iatrogenic Depopulation Solution*: Excerpt: [SS Defcon Theses](#): EoP Amicus submission [PDF] to [Health Professions Council of South Africa v Wouter Basson](#): paragraphs 100-108.

According to Robert McNamara, Former World Bank President: "Short of nuclear war itself, population growth is the gravest issue the world faces. If we do not act, the problem will be solved by famine, riots, insurrection and war;" and President Nixon: "We must help break the link between spiralling population growth and poverty. ...Where they have been tried, family planning programs have largely worked. ...Many pro-life advocates ...contend that to condone abortion even implicitly is morally unconscionable. Their view is morally short-sighted. ...if we provide funds for birth control ...we will prevent the conception of millions of babies who would be doomed to the devastation of poverty in the underdeveloped world." – EoP Amicus submission [PDF] to [CCT 23-10: The Citizen v Robert McBride](#): paragraph 37.

Russia Today: [Putin boards escalator to open Moscow Central Ring Railway for passenger traffic](#). In Gods Name: [We Have Met the Enemy; It is Us: "Feeding the World's Hungry Millions: How It Will Mean Billions for U.S. Business"](#); which details the Aid Population Growth Escalator Ratchet Collapse Effect.

Living in a Lifeboat: Our experience with Public Law 480 clearly reveals the answer. This was the law that moved billions of dollars worth of U.S. grain to food-short, population-long countries during the past two decades. When P. L. 480 first came into being, a headline in the business magazine Forbes (Paddock and Paddock 1970) revealed the power behind it: "Feeding the World's Hungry Millions: How It Will Mean Billions for U.S. Business."

And indeed it did. In the years 1960 to 1970 a total of \$7.9 billion was spent on the "Food for Peace" program, as P. L. 480 was called. During the years 1948 to 1970 an additional \$49.9 billion were extracted from American taxpayers to pay for other economic aid programs, some of which went for food and food-producing machinery. (This figure does not include military aid.) That P. L. 480 was a give-away program was concealed. Recipient countries went through the motions of paying for P. L. 480 food -with IOUs. In December 1973 the charade was brought to an end as far as India was concerned when the United States "forgave" India's \$3.2 billion debt (Anonymous 1974). Public announcement of the cancellation of the debt was delayed for two months; one wonders why.

"Famine-1975!" (Paddock and Paddock 1970) is one of the few publications that points out the commercial roots of this humanitarian attempt. Though all U.S. taxpayers lost by P. L. 480, special interest groups gained handsomely. Farmers benefited because they were not asked to contribute the grain -it was bought from them by the taxpayers. Besides the direct benefit there was the indirect effect of increasing demand and thus raising prices of farm products generally. The manufacturers of farm machinery, fertilizers, and pesticides benefited by the farmers extra efforts to grow more food. Grain elevators profited from storing the grain for varying lengths of time. Railroads made money hauling it to port, and shipping lines by carrying it overseas. Moreover, once the machinery for P. L. 480 was established, an immense bureaucracy had a vested interest in its continuance regardless of its merits.

Very little was ever heard of these selfish interests when P. L. 480 was defended in public. The emphasis was always on its humanitarian effects. The combination of multiple and relatively silent selfish interests with highly vocal humanitarian apologists constitutes a powerful lobby for extracting money from taxpayers. Foreign aid has become a habit that can apparently survive in the absence of any known justification.

[.] The Ratchet Effect: [.] P2 may be said to represent a state of overpopulation, which becomes obvious upon the appearance of an "accident," e.g., a crop failure. If the "emergency" is not met by outside help, the population drops back to the "normal" level - the "carrying capacity" of the environment or even below. In the absence of population control by a sovereign, sooner or later the population grows to P2 again and the cycle repeats. The long-term population curve (Hardin 1966) is an irregularly fluctuating one, equilibrating more or less about the carrying capacity.

A demographic cycle of this sort obviously involves great suffering in the restrictive phase, but such a cycle is normal to any independent country with inadequate population control. The third century theologian Tertullian (Hardin 1969a) expressed what must have been the recognition of many wise men when he wrote: "The scourges of pestilence, famine, wars, and earthquakes have come to be regarded as a blessing to overcrowded nations, since they serve to prune away the luxuriant growth of the human race."

Only under a strong and farsighted sovereign -which theoretically could be the people themselves, democratically organized- can a population equilibrate at some set point below the carrying capacity, thus avoiding the pains normally caused by periodic and unavoidable disasters.

[..] But wise sovereigns seem not to exist in the poor world today.

The most anguishing problems are created by poor countries that are governed by rulers insufficiently wise and powerful. If such countries can draw on a world food bank in times of "emergency," ... the input of food from a food bank acts as the pawl of a ratchet, preventing the population from retracing its steps to a lower level. Reproduction pushes the population upward, inputs from the World Bank prevent its moving downward. Population size escalates, as does the absolute magnitude of "accidents" and "emergencies." The process is brought to an end only by the total collapse of the whole system, producing a catastrophe of scarcely imaginable proportions.

Such are the implications of the well-meant sharing of food in a world of irresponsible reproduction.

Moscow Road and Rail rings -- resulting from population growth -- include: among others moving outwards as the ripples on water from a pebble: Moscow Central Circle, Garden Ring Road, Third Ring Road, Moscow Ring Road, Moscow Central Railway Ring. Kutuzovskaya is a station on the Moscow Central Circle of the Stalin built Moscow Metro. Infographics referencing: (i)breeding/consumption war resource war conflict rings: [16-03-20_EoPvWiPCC-CultureChangeInterpGroupTherapy \[Info\]](#); [16-03-20-Commons-MasonicWarisPeace-ReligionsImpact \[Info\]](#); (ii) Kutuzovsky & Moscow Ring Roads: [16-09-14-PutinBMWWMerc-KutuzovskyProspekt \[Info\]](#); (iii) Gardening leadership: [16-09-04-Tiergartenstrasse-StanMcChrystal-Gardeners \[Info\]](#).

Mr. Hickel: More specifically with regard to Global Policy: [The Donors Dilemma: Aid in Reverse: How Poor Countries Develop Rich Countries](#), The Rules: [The Death of International Development](#), Kenyon Inst: [Rethinking Development: How the Aid Industry Misses the Point about Poverty -- Jason Hickel](#); Ruins: [Jason Hickel on AIDS in Africa](#); excerpts of which follow:

"There are a thousand hacking at the branches of evil to one who is striking at the root, and it may be that he who bestows the largest amount of money on the needy is doing the most by his mode of life to produce that misery which he strives in vain to relieve."

- Henry David Thoreau

The idea of international development aid lies at the heart of a tremendously successful PR campaign. The narrative we have been sold claims that aid has been effective at reducing global poverty. Here I will argue that there are three problems with this narrative. First, poverty is not disappearing, despite what we have been told to believe. Second, aid disbursements from rich countries to poor countries are dwarfed by wealth flows that run in the other direction, to the point where poor countries are effectively developing rich countries. Third, and perhaps most critically, aid is not actually designed to reduce poverty, but operates as a tool that the elites of rich countries leverage to extract wealth, resources, and political compliance. By eliding these problems, the aid paradigm prevents development practitioners – and the public – from understanding the real causes of poverty, and therefore precludes meaningful solutions.

With global poverty worsening for the past 35 years, it is clear that the development industry has failed at its most basic objective. Why? Because it depoliticizes the problem of poverty. Poverty is not caused primarily by domestic failures, as aid agencies would have us believe. Rather, it is the inevitable outcome of a global economic order that is designed to serve a small number of rich countries at the expense of most of the rest of the world. The reason aid to alleviate poverty is failing; is because AID agencies don't address the root causes of poverty.

Documents filed in the – Iatrogenic biological warfare depopulation origins of AIDS – South African political necessity criminal case: [CST-CAS 572-2002](#) and subsequently [CT-CAS 1340/7/07](#) included evidence of the USA and USSR's scientific biological warfare collaboration during the Cold War; as detailed in among others: (i) Dr Horowitz books: *Aids & Ebola: Nature Accident or Intentional* and *Death in the Air: Globalism, Terrorism and Toxic Warfare*; (ii) Boyd Graves Book: *State Origin: The Evidence of the Laboratory Birth of AIDS: A Shocking Collection of Evidence and Court Documents from Graves vs. The President of the United States: U.S. Supreme Court Case No. 00-9587 14*; (iii) *18 November 1972: US-USSR Cold War Memorandum of Understanding to Trade Biological Weapons, including the Most Advanced Cancer Viruses* and the *1971 AIDS research logic Flow Chart: the linkage of over 20,000 scientific papers which conclusively prove a "candidate" virus was developed and mass produced*; both excerpted from: U.S. Special Virus Program, Cause and Prevention, National Cancer Institute; U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare, Public Health Office, National Institutes of Health: Progress Reports: # 9, August 1972, # 10: August 1973, # 11: August 1974, # 13: August 1976, # 14: June 1977, # 15: June 1978. The documents show that Dr. Gallo – [Dr. Horowitz summary](#) -- the subsequent 'discoverer' of AIDS; was a member of the group of scientists involved in the US-USSR Cold War Memorandum of Understanding to Trade Biological Weapons. Excerpts of aforementioned documents and the 1972 US-USSR Cold War Memorandum of Understanding to Trade Biological Weapons; were subsequently included in the Ecology of Peace Amicus documentation submitted to the South African Constitutional Court [[PDF](#)]. Put simply the political necessity arguments were that if citizens or legal officials are opposed to military covert implementation of biological, chemical or other warfare programs; they should support root cause problem solving of the overpopulation and overconsumption root causes of subsequent military covert depopulation measures. After the Director of Public Prosecutions in the Western Cape refused to place the HC-CPD A696-04 Appeal on the roll for hearing in the Cape High Court; I informed them and the South African Governments 'Anti-War disclosure activist' MP: Patricia de Lille; that I would transfer the matter to the US Navy Judge Advocate General's office for safe record keeping. The telephone

call notifying Mrs de Lille of the intended transfer of the documents to US Navy JAG resulted in [CT-CAS 1340/7/07](#) crimen injuria charges; where numerous – Iatrogenic biological warfare depopulation origins of AIDS – documents were once again submitted into the court record.

The following are excerpts of [EoP PoW Geneva Amendments submission to Swiss Federal Federal Council](#) documents: Submission [[PDF](#)] and Draft Referral [[PDF](#)]:

“The seventh principle of humanitarian action in armed conflict says: “Contextualization: Effective humanitarian action should encompass a comprehensive view of overall needs and of the impact of interventions. Encouraging respect for human rights and addressing the underlying causes of conflicts are essential elements.” - Dec 1994: Dept of the Army, Field Manual 100-23, Peace Operations.

All International Treaty’s addressing war or peace issues, which do not address the underlying ecological overshoot and civilized patriarchy 'right to breed/consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity limits' root causes of conflict; should be deemed fraudulent and hence null and void; or appropriately amended.

Suggested Definitions:

Breeding/Consumption Scarcity Combatant Parties to the Conflict: Any individual, organisation or nation whose procreation or consumption footprint violates its commons carrying capacity limits; should be designated as a ‘breeding/consumption’ scarcity combatant party to any local, regional, national or international resource scarcity related conflict.

Breeding/Consumption Weapons of War: “We must all understand that the most potent weapons of war are the penis, the womb, and the ego. Therefore, if you cannot convince a group to control its population and consumption, to below carrying capacity limits; by discussion, debate, intelligent analysis, etc.; you must consider their action in using the penis and the womb to increase population; or using the ego to consume in violation of carrying capacity limits; an Act of War” – Amended version of quote by Judge Jason G. Brent, in *Humans: An Endangered Species*.

Biological Warfare: Biological Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption biological behaviours. The most dangerous root cause biological warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military biological warfare.

Chemical Warfare: Chemical Warfare is simply a symptom of breeding and consumption chemical behaviours. The most dangerous root cause chemical warfare ingredients are (a) male sperm; (b) female ovaries; and (c) ego-gender insecurity memplexes that have hijacked our brain-matter/minds; to engage in breeding war and

consumption warfare behaviour; resulting in ecological overshoot, standing armies and finally military chemical warfare.

Fraud of UN 'Peace' and 'War' Treaties: Any United Nations endorsed international treaty related to 'war' or 'peace' that ignores specifically addressing the breeding war and consumption war violation of carrying capacity limits root causes of ecological overshoot, which subsequently manifests as cannon fodder standing armies and their creation of military chemical, biological, technological, electronic and other related warfare ingredients, is based upon deception and fraud.

[..]

In the absence of committed support from Political Prisoners (invited and others), politicians and mainstream media to provide Presidents Obama and Putin problem solving backup to disclose Iatrogenic Aids – War-is-Peace treaty fraud – origins; the [Iatrogenic Origins of AIDS Disclosure] submission proposal should be discarded.

Simply enacting an EoP international social contract shall be more conducive towards accomplishing root cause problem solving of EoP egological and ecological literacy education for all; by providing the social contract jurisprudence for current and future Eco-Innocents to require Scarcity Combatant fundamentalists to either rehabilitate themselves or to volunteer themselves for elimination from the genepool.

War is Peace Treaty Fraud: Simplistically Military Biological Warfare is simply a form of culling and resource theft warfare between tribes living on a finite resource planet, managed by a 'flat earth social contract'. Put simply it is the result of an absence of an international Ecology of Peace social contract, requiring all the worlds tribes to breed and consume below carrying capacity limits. A peace or reconciliation treaty that ignores finite resource reality as the foundation for its procreation and consumption social contract duties imposed on all signatory parties; is not a sincere peace or reconciliation treaty, because it totally and utterly ignores the ecological finite resource reality foundation and citizen procreation and consumption duties required for peaceful co-existence amongst tribes. To the contrary, such a 'War is Peace' peace or reconciliation treaty is simply a psycho-polegal – soma-pacification, or Trojan horse bullshit the public relations psychological warfare – resource theft tactic.

Prior Ecology of Peace notifications to International NGO's are documented in: EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Notices: Non Profit / Charities [\[PDF\]](#).

Economic Inequality & Third World Aid are referenced in EoP v WiP negotiations; in:

- Environment Security Tipping Points: [Trillion Dollar Corporate Externality Costs](#).
- Military Gospel According to Homer Lea: Overpopulation & Consumption Scarcity as Source of Resource War Conflict: [NASA: Human \(Predator\) and Nature \(Prey\) Dynamics \(HANDY\) studies](#).
- Infographics: [16-07-30_EconomicInequalityEcoCollapse-OxfamNasaNato \[Info\]](#); [16-06-19_JoCox_MoreinCommon \[Info\]](#).

Re: Lawyers, Media, Charity Workers and Breeding/Consumption Scarcity Combatants Evacuation from the Planetary Genepool:

Lawyers, Media and NGO Charity Workers:

Please take notice of the Evacuation clauses related to among others breeding war scarcity combatants and lawyers, media, NGO charity workers – including those who consider non-europeans as untermensch incapable of responsible freedom procreation practices [as detailed extensively in EoP PoW CH Geneva Amendments: Anti-War, Disclosure & Race Relations Experts [PDF](#); EoP Axis: Van Jones [PDF](#)] – in [EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto](#) documentation: City Lotto Notifications to International NGO's [\[PDF\]](#); Lawyers [\[PDF\]](#); Media [\[PDF\]](#). EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation is the [military necessity](#) mutual coercion last resort option of the [Ecology of Peace NWO social contract options](#).

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in: (i) EoP Applicants [\[PDF\]](#): Vladimir Putin; Stan McChrystal; David Petraeus; (ii) EoP Req Asst Council: FSB & NSA [\[PDF\]](#): Stan McChrystal: Root Cause Problem Solving vs wacking a mole; (iii) EoP Axis: UNFCCC [\[PDF\]](#); MilNecEvac Lotto Notices: NGO's [\[PDF\]](#), Lawyers [\[PDF\]](#), Media [\[PDF\]](#); (iv) EoP Swiss Fed Cncl: Anti-War, Disclosure and Race Relations Experts [\[PDF\]](#); (v) ZA Courts WiP Only: CCT 23-10 [\[PDF\]](#); (vi) EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence \[PDF\]](#): Ekho Movsky Radio, Penguin Random House, English Pen; U Mich: Wallenberg; Yuri Schvets; Brookings Inst; Greenpeace Russia; Legatum Inst; London School of Economics; U Maryland; 528 Records; Medical Veritas; Red Cross; Swiss Parliament; Swiss Army.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [\[EoP Oath PDF\]](#)
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

From: EoP MILED Clerk

Date: Fri, Oct 14, 2016 at 1:59 PM | 2:10 PM | 2:26 PM | 2:27 PM

TO: Erik Prince [PDF]

CC: Donald Trump & Hillary Clinton; US Political Parties & US Senate; Commission on Presidential Debates; FEC: Federal Election Commission; SA: Independent Election Commission [PDF]; Lockheed Martin Board of Directors [PDF]; UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change; GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change [PDF]; NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov [PDF]

Subject: Erik Prince: Transcript: EoP v WiP Neg: US Political Parties, Election Candidates, SA IEC.

From: EoP MILED Clerk <eop.miled.clerk@gmail.com>

Date: Fri, Oct 14, 2016 at 1:59 PM | 2:10 PM | 2:26 PM | 2:27 PM

Subject: Erik Prince: Transcript: EoP v WiP Neg: US Political Parties, Election Candidates, SA IEC.

To: "Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group" <info@fsgroup.com>, "Counsel: Victoria Toensing" <dt@digenovatoensing.com>, "GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe" <Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov>, "Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell" <SBissell@migop.org>

Cc: Donald Trump 2016 <info@donaldtrump.com>, "Donald Trump: Donald J. Trump" <Donald.J.Trump@donaldtrump.com>, "Counsel: Donald F McGahn" <dmcgahn@jonesday.com>, Jeffrey Lord <jlpa1@aol.com>, Adam Tebrugge <adam@tebruggelegal.com>, Jeffrey Goldman <jeff@jgoldmanlaw.com>, Roger Stone <stone@stonezone.com>, Trump Backers <info@trumpbackers.com>, The Trump Report <editor@thetrumpreport.com>, Make America Great Again PAC <info@makeamericagreatagainpac.com>, "Infowars: Alex Jones via Katherine" <Katharine@infowars.com>, Diamond & Silk <DiamondandSilk@gmail.com>, Nathaniel Koloc <nkoloc@hillaryclinton.com>, Rebecca Keate <rkeate@hillaryclinton.com>, N Budzinski <nbudzinski@hillaryclinton.com>, Lindsay Lassman <llassman@hillaryclinton.com>, Jen Berg <jberg@hillaryclinton.com>, Press <press@hillaryclinton.com>, "CPD Exec Dir: Janet H. Brown" <media@debates.org>, "Longwood Univ: Mathew McWilliams" <mcwilliamsmj@longwood.edu>, "Washington Univ: Deborah Vassel" <deborah.vassel@wustl.edu>, "Nevada Univ: Gina Galvan" <GGalvan@ges.com>, "FEC: Federal Election Commission" <info@fec.gov>, "Inspector General: Lynne McFarland" <oig@fec.gov>, "IEC: Independent Electoral Commission: Chair: Mr. Glen Mashinini" <info@elections.org.za>, "IEC WC: Trevor Davids" <iec@elections.org.za>, "IEC George: Keith Muller" <mullerk@elections.org.za>, "Lockheed Martin: Chair: Marillyn Hewson" <Marillyn.A.Hewson@lmco.com>, "VP Space: Richard Ambrose" <richard.f.ambrose@lmco.com>, "VP Info: Sondra Barbour" <sondra.l.barbour@lmco.com>, "VP Missiles: Richard Edwards" <Rich.Edwards@lmco.com>, UNFCCC General Enquiries <secretariat@unfccc.int>, INet Info & Support <ccinet@unfccc.int>, FTC Environment Facility <GEFModule@unfccc.int>, FTC National Comm <NCModule@unfccc.int>, UNFCCC Statements <Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int>, "GMACCC: RNLMC Kees Homan" <choman@clingendael.nl>, "NL: Maj. Piet Wit" <wit@syzygy.nl>, "BIPSS: Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman" <muniruzzaman@gmail.com>, "USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. Cheney" <events@americansecurityproject.org>, GMACCC Press <press@gmaccc.org>, "NSA: Adm Mike Rogers" <info@nsa.gov>, "FSB: Gen Bortnikov" <fsb@fsb.ru>

CC: America First Party <info@americafirstparty.org>, American Beer Drinker's Party <buddypilsner@yahoo.com>, American Heritage Party <hq@ahparty.org>, American Nazi Party <rsuhayda@att.net>, American Patriot Party <admin@pacificwestcom.com>, ~~American Patriot Party~~ <intl.chair@patriotparty.org>, America's Founding Fathers Party <chair@americafoundingfathersparty.org>, Christian Falangist Party of America <kataeb@gmail.com>, Communist Party USA <cpusa@cpusa.org>, Constitution Party <contact@constitutionparty.com>, Freedom Socialist Party <fspnatl@igc.org>, Green Party <info@gp.org>, Office <office@gp.org>, Independence Party <chair-l@mnip.org>, Independent American Party <susanmckee@hotmail.com>, The Labor Party <info@thelaborparty.org>, Libertarian Party <info@lp.org>, Light Party

<freedom@lightparty.com>, National Socialist Movement <commander@nsm88.org>, ~~Nec-Whig Party~~
~~<info@ncowhig.org>~~, ~~Republican Party~~ <info@rnc.org>, Republican National Committee
<info@gop.com>, Socialist Action <socialistaction@gmail.com>, Socialist Equality Party
<sep@socialequality.com>, Education <education@socialequality.com>, Detroit
<dartformayor@socialequality.com>, "Canada: Socialist Equality Party" <SEP-PES@socialequality.com>,
Britain Socialist Equality Party <sep@socialequality.org.uk>, Australia Socialist Equality Party
<sep@sep.org.au>, Germany Partei für Soziale Gleichheit <info@gleichheit.de>, Sri Lanka Socialist
Equality Party <wsWSCMB@sltnet.lk>, Socialist Labor Party <socialists@slp.org>, Thermodynamic Law
Party <lyle@zapatopi.net>, Unity Party of America <mail@unityparty.us>, "U.S. Marijuana Party"
<shereekrider@usmjparty.com>, "U.S. Pacifist Party" <blyttle@igc.org>, We The People Party
<peterswtp@aol.com>, Workers World Party <wwp@workers.org>, ~~Green Party of Texas~~
~~<txgreens@txgreens.org>~~, Libertarian Party of Texas <kuzzz1@yahoo.com>, Reform Party of Texas
<chairman@texasreformparty.org>, Republican Party of Texas <info@texasgop.org>, Texas Communist
Party <jimlane@cpusa.org>, Texas Democratic Party <yellowdog@txdemocrats.org>, Texas Patriot Party
<matthewhaws@gmail.com>, Workers World Party <houston@workers.org>
CC: "NE: Ben Sasse: Eric Green" <eric_green@sasse.senate.gov>, Raven Shirley
<raven_shirley@sasse.senate.gov>, Chris Barkley <Chris_barkley@sasse.senate.gov>, Derrick Morgan
<derrick_morgan@sasse.senate.gov>, Patrick Lehman <patrick_lehman@sasse.senate.gov>, Alyene
Senger <alyene_senger@sasse.senate.gov>, "TN: Lamar Alexander: David Cleary"
<david_cleary@alexander.senate.gov>, "NH: Kelly Ayotte: Dan Auger"
<daniel_auger@ayotte.senate.gov>, "WY: John Barrasso: Amber Bland"
<amber_bland@barrasso.senate.gov>, "CO: Michael Bennet: Juliana Herman"
<Juliana_Herman@bennet.senate.gov>, "MO: Roy Blunt: Tracy Henke"
<Tracy_Henke@blunt.senate.gov>, ~~"NJ: Cory Booker: Will Cunningham"~~
~~<will_cunningham@booker.senate.gov>~~, "CA: Barbara Boxer: Jackson Droney"
<Jackson_Droney@boxer.senate.gov>, "OH: Sherrrod Brown: Kia Hamadanchy"
<kia_hamadanchy@brown.senate.gov>, "NC: Richard Burr: Chris Toppings"
<chris_toppings@burr.senate.gov>, "DC: Maria Cantwell: Nico Janssen"
<Nico_Janssen@cantwell.senate.gov>, "WV: Shelley Moore: Adam Tomlinson"
<Adam_Tomlinson@capito.senate.gov>, ~~"MD: Ben Cardin: Joel Cohen"~~
~~<joel_cohen@cardin.senate.gov>~~, "DE: Tom Carper: Michael Santora"
<michael_santora@carper.senate.gov>, "PN: Robert Casey: Jared Solomon"
<Jared_Solomon@casey.senate.gov>, "LA: Bill Cassidy: Pamela Davidson"
<Pamela_Davidson@cassidy.senate.gov>, "IN: Dan Coats: Nancy Richardson"
<nancy_richardson@coats.senate.gov>, ~~"MS: Thad Cochran: Constance Payne"~~
~~<constance_payne@cochran.senate.gov>~~, ~~"ME: Susan Collins: Jill Carney"~~
~~<jill_carney@collins.senate.gov>~~, "DE: Chris Coons: Jacqueline Thomas"
<jacqueline_thomas@coons.senate.gov>, "TN: Bob Corker: Daniel Vajdich"
<Daniel_Vajdich@corker.senate.gov>, "AR: Tom Cotton: John Martin"
<John_martin@cotton.senate.gov>, "ID: Mike Crapo: Kellie McConnell"
<kellie_mcconnell@crapo.senate.gov>, "TX: Ted Cruz: Courtney Asbill"
<Courtney_Asbill@cruz.senate.gov>, "MT: Steve Daines: Dan Gerig" <dan_gerig@daines.senate.gov>,
"IN: Joe Donnelly: Katie Campbell" <katie_campbell@donnelly.senate.gov>, "IL: Dick Durbin: Brad
Middleton" <brad_middleton@durbin.senate.gov>, "WY: Mike Enzi: Tara Shaw"
<tara_shaw@enzi.senate.gov>, "IO: Joni Ernst: Ryan Berger" <ryan_berger@ernst.senate.gov>, "CA:
Dianne Feinstein: Jennifer Duck" <j_duck@feinstein.senate.gov>, ~~"NE: Deb Fischer: Sharon Burd"~~
~~<sharon_burd@fischer.senate.gov>~~, "AZ: Jeff Flake: Adam Kazda" <adam_kazda@flake.senate.gov>,
"ND: John Hoeven: Shawn Affolter" <shawn_affolter@hoeven.senate.gov>, "OK: James Inhofe: Jennifer
Bowman" <jennifer_bowman@inhofe.senate.gov>, "GA: Johnny Isakson: Michael Black"
<michael_black@isakson.senate.gov>, "WI: Ron Johnson: Lydia Westlake"
<lydia_westlake@ronjohnson.senate.gov>, "VA: Tim Kaine: Karishma Merchant"
<karishma_merchant@kaine.senate.gov>, "ME: Angus King: Aisha Woodward"
<aisha_woodward@king.senate.gov>, "IL: Mark Kirk: Cade Clurman" <Cade_clurman@kirk.senate.gov>,

"OK: ~~James Lankford: Katherine Mayne~~" <katherine_mayne@lankford.senate.gov>, "VT: Patrick Leahy: Kathryn Toomajian" <kathryn_toomajian@leahy.senate.gov>, "MN: Al Franken: Gohar Sedighi" <gohar_sedighi@franken.senate.gov>, "CO: Cory Gardner: Curtis Swager" <curtis_swager@gardner.senate.gov>, "NY: Kirsten Gillibrand: Maria Price" <maria_price@gillibrand.senate.gov>, "SC: Lindsay Graham: Jessica-Phillips Tyson" <jessica-phillips_tyson@lgraham.senate.gov>, "IA: Chuck Grassley: James Rice" <james_rice@grassley.senate.gov>, "UT: Orrin Hatch: Katie Neal" <katie_neal@hatch.senate.gov>, "NM: Martin Heinrich: Elizabeth Hill" <elizabeth_hill@heinrich.senate.gov>, "ND: Heidi Heitkamp: Tracee Sutton" <tracee_sutton@heitkamp.senate.gov>, "NV: Dean Heller: Ryan McBride" <ryan_mcbride@heller.senate.gov>, "~~HI: Mazie Hirono: Jonathan Elkin~~" <jonathan_elkin@hirono.senate.gov>, "UT: Mike Lee: Jordan Hess" <jordan_hess@lee.senate.gov>, "WV: Joe Manchin: Katherine Cassling" <katherine_cassling@manchin.senate.gov>, "~~MA: Ed Markey: John Phillips~~" <john_phillips@markey.senate.gov>, "AZ: John McCain: David Cole" <david_cole@mccain.senate.gov>, "MO: Claire McCaskill: Kyle Simpson" <kyle_simpson@mccaskill.senate.gov>, "~~KY: Mitch McConnell: Jen Kuskowski~~" <jennifer_kuskowski@mccconnell.senate.gov>, "~~NJ: Robert Menendez: Kirby Mayo~~" <kirby_mayo@menendez.senate.gov>, "~~OR: Jeff Alan Merkley: Susan Lexter~~" <susan_lexter@merkley.senate.gov>, "MD: Barbara Mikulski: Brent Palmer" <brent_palmer@mikulski.senate.gov>, "~~KS: Jerry Moran: Brian Perkins~~" <brian_perkins@moran.senate.gov>, "AK: Lisa Murkowski: Karen McCarthy" <karen_mccarthy@murkowski.senate.gov>, "CT: Chris Murphy: Emily Smith" <emily_smith@murphy.senate.gov>, "WA: Patty Murray: Sarah Bolton" <sarah_bolton@help.senate.gov>, "FL: Bill Nelson: Matt Williams" <matt_williams@billnelson.senate.gov>, "KY: Rand Paul: Natalie Burkhalter" <natalie_burkhalter@paul.senate.gov>, "GA: David Perdue: John Eunice" <john_eunice@perdue.senate.gov>, "OH: Rob Portman: Megan Harrington" <megan_harrington@portman.senate.gov>, "RI: Jack Reed: Moira Lenehan-Razzuri" <moira_lenehan@reed.senate.gov>, "NV: Harry Reid: Jason Unger" <jason_unger@reid.senate.gov>, "ID: James Risch: Rachel Burkett" <rachel_burkett@risch.senate.gov>, "KS: Pat Roberts: Joshua Yurek" <joshua_yurek@roberts.senate.gov>, "SD: Mike Rounds: Gregg Rickman" <gregg_rickman@rounds.senate.gov>, "FL: Marco Rubio: Emily Bouck" <emily_bouck@rubio.senate.gov>, "HI: Brian Schatz: Melika Carroll" <melika_carroll@schatz.senate.gov>, "NY: Chuck Schumer: Veronica Duron" <veronica_duron@schumer.senate.gov>, "SC: Tim Scott: Chuck Cogar" <charles_cogar@scott.senate.gov>, "~~NH: Jeanne Shaheen: Alison MacDonald~~" <alison_macdonald@shaheen.senate.gov>, "AL: Richard Shelby: Dayne Cutrell" <dayne_cutrell@shelby.senate.gov>, "AL: Dan Sullivan: Kate Wolgemuth" <kate_wolgemuth@sullivan.senate.gov>, "MT: Jon Tester: Hannah VanHoose" <hannah_vanhoose@tester.senate.gov>, "SD: John Thune: Jon Abdnor" <jon_abdnor@thune.senate.gov>, "NC: Thom Tillis: Joe Nolan" <joe_nolan@tillis.senate.gov>, "PN: Pat Toomey: Dimple Gupta" <dimple_gupta@toomey.senate.gov>, "NM: Tom Udall: Fern Goodhart" <fern_goodhart@tomudall.senate.gov>, "~~LA: David Vitter: Emily Wilkinson~~" <emily_wilkinson@vitter.senate.gov>, "~~VA: Mark Warner: Marvin Figueroa~~" <marvin_figueroa@warner.senate.gov>, "~~MA: Elizabeth Warren: Julie Morgan~~" <julie_morgan@warren.senate.gov>, "RI: Sheldon Whitehouse: Brenna Barber" <brenna_barber@whitehouse.senate.gov>, "MS: Roger Wicker: Sarah Lloyd Allred" <sarahlloyd_allred@wicker.senate.gov>, "~~OR: Ron Wyden: Laura Berntsen~~" <laura_berntsen@wyden.senate.gov>, "CT: Richard Blumenthal: David Carpmann" <David_Carpmann@blumenthal.senate.gov>, "WI: Tammy Baldwin: Brian Moulton" <Brian_Moulton@baldwin.senate.gov>, Dan McCarthy <Dan_McCarthy@baldwin.senate.gov>

TO: Erik Prince
CC: Donald Trump & Hillary Clinton
CC: US Political Parties & US Senate [sent separately]
CC: Commission on Presidential Debates & FEC: Federal Election Commission
CC: SA: Independent Election Commission
CC: Lockheed Martin Board of Directors
CC: UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change
CC: GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change
CC: NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov:

Erik Prince

Erik Prince: Frontier Services Group (info@fsgroup.com); Counsel: Victoria Toensing (dt@diGenovaToensing.com); GOP: Brown Ellen – Inhofe (Ellen_Brown@inhofe.senate.gov); Michigan Republicans: Sam Bissell (SBissell@migop.org)

Donald Trump & Hillary Clinton:

Donald Trump 2016 (info@donaldtrump.com); Donald Trump: Donald J. Trump (Donald.J.Trump@donaldtrump.com); Counsel: Donald F McGahn (dmcgahn@jonesday.com); Donald Trump 2016 (dmcgahn@jonesday.com); Jeffrey Lord (jlpa1@aol.com); Adam Tebrugge (adam@tebruggelegal.com); Jeffrey Goldman (jeff@jgoldmanlaw.com); Roger Stone (stone@stonezone.com); Trump Backers (info@trumpbackers.com); The Trump Report (editor@thetrumpreport.com); Make America Great Again PAC (info@makeamericagreatagainpac.com); Infowars: Alex Jones via Katherine (Katharine@infowars.com); Diamond & Silk (DiamondandSilk@gmail.com); Hillary Clinton via Nathaniel Koloc (nkoloc@hillaryclinton.com); Rebecca Keate (rkeate@hillaryclinton.com); N Budzinski (nbudzinski@hillaryclinton.com); Lindsay Lassman (lassman@hillaryclinton.com); Jen Berg (jberg@hillaryclinton.com); Press (press@hillaryclinton.com)

US Political Parties:

America First Party (info@americafirstparty.org); American Beer Drinker's Party (buddypilsner@yahoo.com); American Heritage Party (hq@ahparty.org); American Nazi Party (rsuhayda@att.net); American Patriot Party (admin@pacificwestcom.com); ~~American Patriot Party (ntl.chair@patriotparty.org)~~; America's Founding Fathers Party (chair@americafoundingfathersparty.org); Christian Falangist Party of America (kataeb@gmail.com); Communist Party USA (cpusa@cpusa.org); Constitution Party (contact@constitutionparty.com); Freedom Socialist Party (fspnatl@igc.org); Green Party (info@gp.org); Office (office@gp.org); Independence Party (chair-l@mnip.org); Independent American Party (susanmckee@hotmail.com); The Labor Party (info@thelaborparty.org); Libertarian Party (info@lp.org); Light Party (freedom@lightparty.com); National Socialist Movement commander@nsm88.org); ~~Neo Whig Party (info@ncowhig.org)~~; ~~Republican Party (info@rnc.org)~~; Republican National Committee (info@gop.com); Socialist Action (socialistaction@gmail.com); Socialist Equality Party (sep@socialequality.com); Education (education@socialequality.com); Detroit (dartformayor@socialequality.com); Canada: Socialist Equality Party (SEP-PES@socialequality.com); Britain Socialist Equality Party (sep@socialequality.org.uk); Australia Socialist Equality Party (sep@sep.org.au); Germany Partei für Soziale Gleichheit (info@gleichheit.de); Sri Lanka Socialist Equality Party (wswscmb@sltnet.lk); Socialist Labor Party (socialists@slp.org); Thermodynamic Law Party (lyle@zapatopi.net); Unity Party of America (mail@unityparty.us); U.S. Marijuana Party (shereekrider@usmjparty.com); U.S. Pacifist Party (blyttle@igc.org); We The People Party (peterswtp@aol.com); Workers World Party (wwp@workers.org); ~~Green Party of Texas (txgreens@txgreens.org)~~; Libertarian Party of Texas (kuzzz1@yahoo.com); Reform Party of

Texas (chairman@texasreformparty.org); Republican Party of Texas (info@texasgop.org); Texas Communist Party (jimlane@cpusa.org); Texas Democratic Party (yellowdog@txdemocrats.org); Texas Patriot Party (matthewhaws@gmail.com); Workers World Party (houston@workers.org)

US Senate:

NE: Ben Sasse: Eric Green (eric_green@sasse.senate.gov); Raven Shirley (raven_shirley@sasse.senate.gov); Chris Barkley (Chris_barkley@sasse.senate.gov); Derrick Morgan (derrick_morgan@sasse.senate.gov); Patrick Lehman (patrick_lehman@sasse.senate.gov); Alyene Senger (alyene_senger@sasse.senate.gov); TN: Lamar Alexander: David Cleary (david_cleary@alexander.senate.gov); NH: Kelly Ayotte: Dan Auger (daniel_auger@ayotte.senate.gov); WY: John Barrasso: Amber Bland (amber_bland@barrasso.senate.gov); CO: Michael Bennet: Juliana Herman (Juliana_Herman@bennet.senate.gov); MO: Roy Blunt: Tracy Henke (Tracy_Henke@blunt.senate.gov); ~~NJ: Cory Booker: Will Cunningham (will_cunningham@booker.senate.gov)~~; CA: Barbara Boxer: Jackson Droney (Jackson_Droney@boxer.senate.gov); OH: Sherrod Brown: Kia Hamadanchy (kia_hamadanchy@brown.senate.gov); NC: Richard Burr: Chris Toppings (chris_toppings@burr.senate.gov); DC: Maria Cantwell: Nico Janssen (Nico_Janssen@cantwell.senate.gov); WV: Shelley Moore: Adam Tomlinson (Adam_Tomlinson@capito.senate.gov); ~~MD: Ben Cardin: Joel Cohen (joel_cohen@cardin.senate.gov)~~; DE: Tom Carper: Michael Santora (michael_santora@carper.senate.gov); PN: Robert Casey: Jared Solomon (Jared_Solomon@casey.senate.gov); LA: Bill Cassidy: Pamela Davidson (Pamela_Davidson@cassidy.senate.gov); IN: Dan Coats: Nancy Richardson (nancy_richardson@coats.senate.gov); ~~MS: Thad Cochran: Constance Payne (constance_payne@cochran.senate.gov)~~; ~~ME: Susan Collins: Jill Carney (jill_carney@collins.senate.gov)~~; DE: Chris Coons: Jacqueline Thomas (jacqueline_thomas@coons.senate.gov); TN: Bob Corker: Daniel Vajdich (Daniel_Vajdich@corker.senate.gov); AR: Tom Cotton: John Martin (John_martin@cotton.senate.gov); ID: Mike Crapo: Kellie McConnell (kellie_mcconnell@crapo.senate.gov); TX: Ted Cruz: Courtney Asbill (Courtney_Asbill@cruz.senate.gov); MT: Steve Daines: Dan Gerig (dan_gerig@daines.senate.gov); IN: Joe Donnelly: Katie Campbell (katie_campbell@donnelly.senate.gov); IL: Dick Durbin: Brad Middleton (brad_middleton@durbin.senate.gov); WY: Mike Enzi: Tara Shaw (tara_shaw@enzi.senate.gov); IO: Joni Ernst: Ryan Berger (ryan_berger@ernst.senate.gov); CA: Dianne Feinstein: Jennifer Duck (j_duck@feinstein.senate.gov); ~~NE: Deb Fischer: Sharon Burd (sharon_burd@fischer.senate.gov)~~; AZ: Jeff Flake: Adam Kazda (adam_kazda@flake.senate.gov); ND: John Hoeven: Shawn Affolter (shawn_affolter@hoeven.senate.gov); OK: James Inhofe: Jennifer Bowman (jennifer_bowman@inhofe.senate.gov); GA: Johnny Isakson: Michael Black (michael_black@isakson.senate.gov); WI: Ron Johnson: Lydia Westlake (lydia_westlake@ronjohnson.senate.gov); VA: Tim Kaine: Karishma Merchant (karishma_merchant@kaine.senate.gov); ME: Angus King: Aisha Woodward (aisha_woodward@king.senate.gov); IL: Mark Kirk: Cade Clurman (Cade_clurman@kirk.senate.gov); ~~OK: James Lankford: Katherine Mayne (katherine_mayne@lankford.senate.gov)~~; VT: Patrick Leahy: Kathryn Toomajian (kathryn_toomajian@leahy.senate.gov); MN: Al Franken: Gohar Sedighi (gohar_sedighi@franken.senate.gov); CO: Cory Gardner: Curtis Swager (curtis_swager@gardner.senate.gov); NY: Kirsten Gillibrand: Maria Price (maria_price@gillibrand.senate.gov); SC: Lindsay Graham: Jessica-Phillips Tyson (jessica-phillips_tyson@lgraham.senate.gov); IA: Chuck Grassley: James Rice

(james_rice@grassley.senate.gov); UT: Orrin Hatch: Katie Neal (katie_neal@hatch.senate.gov); NM: Martin Heinrich: Elizabeth Hill (elizabeth_hill@heinrich.senate.gov); ND: Heidi Heitkamp: Tracee Sutton (tracee_sutton@heitkamp.senate.gov); NV: Dean Heller: Ryan McBride (ryan_mcbride@heller.senate.gov); ~~HI: Mazie Hirono: Jonathan Elkin (jonathan_ellkin@hirono.senate.gov)~~; UT: Mike Lee: Jordan Hess (jordan_hess@lee.senate.gov); WV: Joe Manchin: Katherine Cassling (katherine_cassling@manchin.senate.gov); ~~MA: Ed Markey: John Phillips (john_phillips@markey.senate.gov)~~; AZ: John McCain: David Cole (david_cole@mccain.senate.gov); MO: Claire McCaskill: Kyle Simpson (kyle_simpson@mccaskill.senate.gov); ~~KY: Mitch McConnell: Jon Kuskowski (jennifer_kuskowski@mccconnell.senate.gov)~~; ~~NJ: Robert Menendez: Kirby Mayo (kirby_mayo@menendez.senate.gov)~~; ~~OR: Jeff Alan Merkley: Susan Lerner (susan_lerner@merkley.senate.gov)~~; MD: Barbara Mikulski: Brent Palmer (brent_palmer@mikulski.senate.gov); ~~KS: Jerry Moran: Brian Perkins (brian_perkins@moran.senate.gov)~~; AK: Lisa Murkowski: Karen McCarthy (karen_mccarthy@murkowski.senate.gov); CT: Chris Murphy: Emily Smith (emily_smith@murphy.senate.gov); WA: Patty Murray: Sarah Bolton (sarah_bolton@help.senate.gov); FL: Bill Nelson: Matt Williams (matt_williams@billnelson.senate.gov); KY: Rand Paul: Natalie Burkhalter (natalie_burkhalter@paul.senate.gov); GA: David Perdue: John Eunice (john_eunice@perdue.senate.gov); OH: Rob Portman: Megan Harrington (megan_harrington@portman.senate.gov); RI: Jack Reed: Moira Lenehan-Razzuri (moira_lenehan@reed.senate.gov); NV: Harry Reid: Jason Unger (jason_unger@reid.senate.gov); ID: James Risch: Rachel Burkett (rachel_burkett@risch.senate.gov); KS: Pat Roberts: Joshua Yurek (joshua_yurek@roberts.senate.gov); SD: Mike Rounds: Gregg Rickman (gregg_rickman@rounds.senate.gov); FL: Marco Rubio: Emily Bouck (emily_bouck@rubio.senate.gov); HI: Brian Schatz: Melika Carroll (melika_carroll@schatz.senate.gov); NY: Chuck Schumer: Veronica Duron (veronica_duron@schumer.senate.gov); SC: Tim Scott: Chuck Cogar (charles_cogar@scott.senate.gov); ~~NH: Jeanne Shaheen: Alison MacDonald (alison_macdonald@shaheen.senate.gov)~~; AL: Richard Shelby: Dayne Cutrell (dayne_cutrell@shelby.senate.gov); AL: Dan Sullivan: Kate Wolgemuth (kate_wolgemuth@sullivan.senate.gov); MT: Jon Tester: Hannah VanHoose (hannah_vanhoose@tester.senate.gov); SD: John Thune: Jon Abdnor (jon_abdnor@thune.senate.gov); NC: Thom Tillis: Joe Nolan (joe_nolan@tillis.senate.gov); PN: Pat Toomey: Dimple Gupta (dimple_gupta@toomey.senate.gov); NM: Tom Udall: Fern Goodhart (fern_goodhart@tomudall.senate.gov); ~~LA: David Vitter: Emily Wilkinson (emily_wilkinson@vitter.senate.gov)~~; ~~VA: Mark Warner: Marvin Figueroa (marvin_figueroa@warner.senate.gov)~~; ~~MA: Elizabeth Warren: Julie Morgan (julie_morgan@warren.senate.gov)~~; RI: Sheldon Whitehouse: Brenna Barber (brenna_barber@whitehouse.senate.gov); MS: Roger Wicker: Sarah Lloyd Allred (sarahlloyd_allred@wicker.senate.gov); ~~OR: Ron Wyden: Laura Bernitsen (laura_berntsen@wyden.senate.gov)~~; CT: Richard Blumenthal: David Carpman (David_Carpman@blumenthal.senate.gov); WI: Tammy Baldwin: Brian Moulton (Brian_Moulton@baldwin.senate.gov); Dan McCarthy (Dan_McCarthy@baldwin.senate.gov)

Commission on Presidential Debates & FEC: Federal Election Commission:

Exec Dir: Janet H. Brown (media@debates.org); Longwood Univ: Mathew McWilliams (mcwilliamsmj@longwood.edu); Washinton Univ: Deborah Vasel (deborah.vasel@wustl.edu); Nevada Univ: Ashley Keasey (Univ); Gina Galvan (GGalvan@ges.com); FEC: Federal Election Commission (info@fec.gov); Inspector General: Lynne McFarland (oig@fec.gov)

SA IEC: Independent Election Commission:

IEC: Independent Electoral Commission: Chair: Mr. Glen Mashinini (info@elections.org.za); IEC WC: Trevor Davids (iec@elections.org.za); IEC George: Keith Muller (mullerk@elections.org.za)

Lockheed Martin Board of Directors:

Chair: Marillyn Hewson (Marillyn.A.Hewson@lmco.com); VP Space: Richard Ambrose (richard.f.ambrose@lmco.com); VP Info: Sondra Barbour (sondra.l.barbour@lmco.com); VP Missiles: Richard Edwards (Rich.Edwards@lmco.com)

UNFCCC: UN Framework Convention on Climate Change:

General Enquiries (secretariat@unfccc.int); Secretariat (secretariat@unfccc.int); INet Info & Support (ccinet@unfccc.int); FTC Environment Facility (GEFModule@unfccc.int); FTC National Comm (NCModule@unfccc.int); UNFCCC Statements (Cop21Cmp11Protocol@unfccc.int);

GMACCC: Global Military Advisory Board on Climate Change:

RNLMC Kees Homan (choman@clingendael.nl); NL: Maj. Piet Wit (wit@syzygy.nl); BIPSS: Maj.Gen. ANM Muniruzzaman (muniruzzaman@gmail.com); USMC: F.Brig.Gen Stephen A. Cheney (events@americansecurityproject.org); GMACCC Press (press@gmaccc.org)

NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB: Gen Alexander Bortnikov:

NSA: Adm Mike Rogers (info@nsa.gov); FSB: Gen Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

Erik Prince: Transcript: EoP v WiP Neg: US Political Parties, Election Candidates, SA IEC.

Attached please find *27 Sep 2015 – 13 Oct 2016 EoP v WiP New World Order Negotiations correspondence to US Political Parties, US Election Candidates & SA Independent Election Commission* [PDF]; which documents the EoP Acting Clerk's correspondence to:

1. US Political Parties candidates running for election as well as formerly elected individuals currently in executive, legislative official federal, state or local government positions;
2. SA Independent Election Commission officers notifying them that EoP Acting Clerk would not be voting in the recent South African elections as a result of an absence of any Ecology of Peace political parties; which included Ecology of Peace Cop 21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendations submitted to UNFCCC, Cop 21 and GMACCC; of direct relevance to Electoral Commissions licensing of political parties.
3. EoP Applicant: Erik Prince notifying him to decide whether he wants to be a Pro EoP Applicant; or Pro WiP American.

EoP Updates pending reinstatement of hacked deleted EoP websites.

EoP v WiP negotiations were – and if the [hacked and deleted EoP account is reinstated](#); prior to termination of EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations, as a result of [Planetary elite's preference for Masonic War is Peace orgy of violence](#); will again be – updated at: [MILED Clerk Notice](#).

Pending reinstatement of EoP accounts on Weebly: A copy of this correspondence is documented at: (A) [SQSwans PRH: EoP v WiP NWO Neg CC](#) and/or [EoP Axis](#); (B) EoP Applicants: Erik Prince [PDF]; FSB-NSA: EoP Applicant Removal [PDF]; EoP Axis: Military Industrial Complex [PDF]; Cop 21 [PDF]; EoP v WiP NWO Negotiations: [Comments Correspondence](#) [PDF]; Donald

Trump, Hillary Clinton, US Senate, US Political Parties, SA IEC, FEC: Federal Election Commission, Commission on Presidential Debates.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath [PDF](#)]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA
GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk